
 

 

ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
Date:  October 18, 2023  
 
To:  All Respondents  
 
From:  Connie Heinrichs, Procurement Contracts Officer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Information COPIER01 to be opened on October 31, 2023, at 

2:00 P.M. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request 
for Information. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for 
Information. It is the Respondent’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website 
for all addenda or amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFI Section 
Reference 

RFI 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1 B. General 
Information 
 

2 
 
 

Does the State of Nebraska 
plan to award a sole source 
contract? 

Please see Section II. RFI 
RESPONSE PROCEDURES, B. 
GENERAL INFORMATION. 

2 B. General 
Information 
 

2 
 
 

How will you score the RFI or 
will there be a grading 
criteria? 

RFI responses will not be 
scored. 
 

3 C. Respondent 
Requirements 
 
 
 

6 
 
 
 
 
 
 

What certifications is the 
State requiring to enter all 
state-owned facilities, 
including secure facilities? 
 
 
 

There are no certifications 
required to enter state owned 
facilities. However, a security 
check, familiarization with 
applicable statutes and policies, 
and/or identification card may be 
required. 

4   2. Describe respondent’s 
pricing structure in relation to 
the NASPO contract and 
detail any additional discount 
terms. Include: device, 
accessories and clicks. 
How would you like this 
question answer 
structured? Example we 
would be 10% below 
NASPO’s pricing or is the 
State looking for a dollar 
amount for device, 
accessories and clicks? 

The State is conducting market 
research and looking for any 
additional discounts the 
respondent’s might be willing to 
provide.  This may be 
represented as a percentage 
that would be offered in relation 
to the NASPO pricing and may 
be different for devices, 
accessories and clicks. 
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See Schedule of Events changes in red below: 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the RFI and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Information response.  
 
 

ACTIVITY DATE/TIME 
1 Release Request for Information October 3, 2023   
2 Last day to submit written questions 

 
ShareFile link for uploading questions:  
https://nebraska.sharefile.com/r-
r6a97d124056e45b5b78dd052571748e8 
 

October 12, 2023   

 

3 State responds to written questions through Request for 
Information “Addendum” and/or “Amendment” to be posted at: 
https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/bidopps.html 

October 18, 2023 

4 RFI DUE Opening – Online Via Zoom: 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86343499592?pwd=MENOdDVNL1
prNFVOWEgwZWlqRUpZZz09 
 

IT IS THE RESPONDENT’S RESPONSIBILTY TO UPLOAD 
ELECTRONIC FILES BY DUE DATE AND TIME. 
EXCEPTIONS WILL NOT BE MADE FOR TECHNOLOGY 
ISSUES. 
 
ShareFile Electronic Proposal Submission Link:  
https://nebraska.sharefile.com/r-
r56af29d294d4455b802171895ef6fade 
 

October 31, 2023 
2:00 PM 

Central Time 

5 The State reserves the right to conduct oral interviews at the 
sole invitation of the State. 

To Be Determined 
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